
Greg Dunlap  

From: "Greg Dunlap" <greg_dunlap@jmulhern.com>
To: "Greg Dunlap" <greg_dunlap@jmulhern.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 11:55 AM
Subject: Fw: 
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February at Riverside
366th SPS K-9 Reunion

What's the weather 
going to be like??

February 12th and 13th
Riverside, California

It may be Southern 
California but don't let it 
fool you. 

It's going to be cool, it may 
even rain so dress in layers 
and bring an umbrella to be 
safe 

Here's who's coming so far

Steve and Sue Luz 
Chet Moore 
Greg Dunlap 

Jimmy and Marlene Gifford 
Fred, Rita and Scott Hewitt 

Bruce and Judy Zewe 
Don and Gail Jones 
Don and David Poss 

Byron and Elaine Martin 
Gail B and Shirley Johnson 

Gary Knutson 
Jim and Linda Click 

Doug and Dee Greenough Jerry 
and Pat Kellogg 

Mac and Vickie McDonough 
Ron Wolford 

Paul Halbmier 
Ernie and Bonnie Gowell 

Marc Hampton 
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Greg Dunlap  

From: "Greg Dunlap" <greg_dunlap@jmulhern.com>
To: "Greg Dunlap" <greg_dunlap@jmulhern.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 11:51 AM
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SAVE THE DATE 

02.12.2010 
Our dinner for Friday the 12th at the VFW Hall in Riverside is 

scheduled for 6:00 P.M.

Maps will be provided showing how to get there.   

February 12th and 13th Riverside, California
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